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M E E T I N G   N O T I C E 

 

 

    TO:  Douglaston Zoning Committee 

             Environmental Committee 

 

                                         FROM:   Douglas Montgomery, DZ Committee Chair 

             Henry Euler, Environmental Committee Chair 

         

                                         DATE:   November 4, 2020, 2020 

 

                                              RE:    Update on Zoning regarding 

                                                        Coastal Flood Resiliency 

             

 

A joint meeting of the CB11 Douglaston Zoning Committee and Environmental Committee has 

been scheduled for Wednesday, November 18, 2020, at 7:30 p.m. regarding the above-referenced 

matter. 

 

The meeting will be conducted via teleconference using Zoom.  Instructions for joining the 

meeting can be found on page two of this notice. 

 

cc: M. Budabin, ex. off. C. Scherer  All Board Members    
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L. Bravo  S. Cerezo  S. Solomon, DCP 

 J. Chew  E. Fillas   

 O. Claro  M. Golia 

 C. Collado  R. Guidice 

 L. December  B. Haber 
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Topic: CB 11 Joint Douglaston Zoning and Evironmental Committee Meeting 

Time: Nov 18, 2020 07:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/99237751881  

 

Meeting ID: 992 3775 1881 

One tap mobile 

+16465588656,,99237751881# US (New York) 

+13126266799,,99237751881# US (Chicago) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 992 3775 1881 

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adTO616BfO 
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